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ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
 

TO 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR  

 
HYDROGEOLOGIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
IN 

HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

SOLICITATION NO. 22-R00070/PH 
 

 PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  May 25, 2022  at 3:00 p.m. 
 

NOTICE 
 

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF 

THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED AND 
RETURNED AT THE TIME OF THE PROPOSAL DUE DATE. 

 
TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 
 
The following changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents 
for HYDROGEOLOGIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES located in Hernando 
County, as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
1. Question:  Can you please tell me which firm has the current contract? 
 
 Answer:  WSP USA, Inc. 
 
2. Question:  Section 4.2 states that a “CD of the Technical Proposal Package” is required, is it 

possible to submit a flash drive containing an electronic copy of the Technical Proposal 
Package instead of putting this document on a CD? 

 
 Answer:  A flash drive is preferred but either one is acceptable. 

 
3. Question:  Section B – Project Team and Section E – Location both request a description of 

how the location of our project team may benefit the County, does the County want a response 
in both sections? 

 
Answer:  It is not necessary to answer the question about location in Section B since the same 
question can be answered in Section E. 

 
4. Question:  Can you provide the incumbent on the existing contract with County for 

Hydrogeologic and Environmental Management Services? 
 
 Answer:  WSP USA, Inc. 
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5. Question:   Please clarify if only one firm is to be selected for this RFQ. 
 
 Answer:  It is the intent of the County to award the contract to one (1) firm. 
 
6. Question:  Who is/are the incumbents for this contract? 
 
 Answer:  WSP USA, Inc. 
 
7. Question:  Can you please provide the last monitoring report for the County’s Environmental 

Management Plan (EMP)? 
 
 Answer:  The link to the report can be found at:  

https://hernandocountyboccfl.sharepoint.com/HCUD%20%20Vendor%20File%20Share/Forms/
AllItems.aspx?id=%2FHCUD%20%20Vendor%20File%20Share%2FHCUD%20Transfer%20Fil
es%2FEMP2021&p=true&ga=1 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
       HERNANDO COUNTY 
 
 
 
________________________________   ________ __________________________                                                                        
Acknowledged      Patty Hall, CPPB 
       Purchasing Coordinator 
 
 
Issued: May 12, 2022 
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